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Семнадцатый урок английского языка по методу доктора Пимслера.

Нэнси спрашивает своего коллегу о его скорой поездке в Мексику.

Listen to this conversation.

A - You and your wife are going to Mexico next week, aren’t you?

B - Yes, first we go to Guadalajara for a few days then to Mexico City.

A - How nice. Are your children going too?

B - Unfortunately not. Our daughter can’t come with us and our son doesn’t want to.

A - He doesn’t want to? Why not?

B - He has a girlfriend now. He’d rather stay home with her.

A - Well, I hope you and your wife have a good trip.

В этом разговоре вы услышали «girlfriend», что означает любимая девушка, т.е. та девушка, с которой встречается молодой человек. И «I hope», что означает «я надеюсь».
Listen again.

A - You and your wife are going to Mexico next week, aren’t you?

B - Yes, first we go to Guadalajara for a few days then to Mexico City.

A - How nice. Are your children going too?

B - Unfortunately not. Our daughter can’t come with us and our son doesn’t want to.

A - He doesn’t want to? Why not?

B - He has a girlfriend now. He’d rather stay home with her.

A - Well, I hope you and your wife have a good trip.

Try to say «Мне бы хотелось большую порцию мороженого».

I’d like a big dish of ice-cream.

a big dish of ice-cream

Давайте сходим в кафе Сад.
Let’s go to the Garden café.

Где находится кафе Сад?
Where is the Garden café?

Вы знаете, где находится кафе?
Do you know where the Café is?

Do you know where the Café is?

Say «Да, оно находится вон там».

Yes, it’s over there.

Иногда я хожу туда с моими друзьями.
Sometimes I go there with my friends.

Sometimes I go there with my friends.

Вы помните, как сказать «менее дорогой»?
Less expensive
Less
Less expensive
Сейчас вы разговариваете о поездке. Скажите «Это было менее дорого».

It used to be less expensive.

used to be

It used to be less expensive.

«Путешествовать обычно было дешевле». Listen and repeat.
Travelling used to be less expensive.

Travelling

Travelling

Travelling used to be less expensive.

Обратите внимание, что «путешествовать» может означать «to travel» или «traveling». Пока используйте«traveling» Когда оно стоит в начале предложения. В других случаях говорите «to travel»
Скажите «Путешествовать обычно было дешевле».

Travelling used to be less expensive.

Мне нравится путешествовать.
I like to travel.

Но сейчас путешествия гораздо дороже.
But travelling is more expensive now.

Сейчас вы разговариваете со знакомой. Скажите, что погода не очень приятная.
The weather isn’t very nice.

The weather’s not very nice.

Обратите внимание, что можно говорить «isn’t or not». Обычно американцы говорят так, как легче всего произнести. Например «her husband isn’t», «my daughter’s not». 
Обе формы правильные. Скажите еще раз, что погода не очень приятная. Используйте «not».
The weather’s not very nice.

 The weather’s not very nice.

Мне не нравится путешествовать.
I don’t like to travel.

Если погода плохая.
If the weather is bad.

К тому же путешествовать очень дорого.
Travelling is expensive too.

Но на следующей неделе
But next week.

Я поеду в отпуск.
I’m going on vacation.

Я поеду в Мехико.
I’m going to Mexico City.

Там много что можно посмотреть.
There’s a lot to see there.

Как бы она спросила вас, едут ли с вами ваши дети?
Are your children going with you?

Are your children going with you?

Now she asks «Ваши дети едут с вами, не так ли?»
Your children are going with you, aren’t they?

aren’t they?

Your children are going with you, aren’t they?

Нет, наши дети не едут с нами.
No, our children aren’t going with us.

Моя жена и я едем
My wife and I are going.

Без наших детей.
Without our children.

Without our children.

У нашей дочери много работы.
Our daughter has a lot of work.

Has

Our daughter has a lot of work.

А нашему сыну не нравится путешествовать.
And our son doesn’t like to travel.

Our son doesn’t like to travel.

С нами.
With us.

Он предпочитает побыть дома.
He’d rather stay home.

stay home

Со своими друзьями.

With his friends.

Тогда они оба остаются дома?
Then, they’re both staying home?

They both stay home?

Кратко ответьте в утвердительной форме.
Yes, they are.

Yes, they are.

Они остаются дома.
They’re staying home.

Со своими друзьями.
With their friends.

With their friends.

Мы едем без наших детей.
We’re going without our children.

Потому что они предпочитают увидеться с друзьями.
Because they’d rather see their friends.

Как жаль.
That’s too bad.

Мехико – очень красивый город.
Mexico City is a very beautiful city.

И там много чем можно заняться.
And there’s a lot to do there.

Here’s how to ask «Сколько лет вашему сыну?» Listen and repeat.
How old is your son?

Old
Old

How old

How old is

How old is your son?

Ask «Сколько лет вашему сыну?»Дословно «как стар ваш сын?»
How old is your son?

Try to answer «Ему 21».

He’s twenty one.

He’s twenty one.

И сколько лет вашей дочери?
And how old is your daughter?

How old is your daughter?

Моей дочери 19.
My daughter is nineteen.

Ей бы хотелось поехать с нами.
She’d like to come with us.

She’d like to come with us.

Но она не может.
But she can’t.

У нее много работы.
She has a lot of work.

И очень дорого путешествовать. Буквально «Путешествие очень дорогое».

And travelling is very expensive.

Travelling is very expensive.

Раньше это было не так дорого.

It used to be less expensive.

It used to be less expensive.

Тогда, вы едете в Мексику
Then you are going to Mexico

Без ваших детей
Without your children

Without your children

«Вы едете без них». Listen and repeat.
You are going without them.

Them

Them

without them

You are going without them.

Answer «Да, к сожалению».

Yes, unfortunately.

Мы едем без них.
We are going without them.

Без него.
Without him.

Without him.

И без нее.
And without her.

And without her.

Мы едем без них.
We’re going without them.

without them
Они остаются здесь со своими друзьями.
They’re staying here with their friends.

Мы едем без них.
We’re going without them.

We’re going without them.

She says «К сожалению, я не могу сейчас путешествовать».

Unfortunately I can’t travel now.

Потому что у меня нет достаточно времени.
Because I don’t have enough time.

I don’t have enough time.

Try to say «И у меня нет машины».
And I don’t have a car.

a car

I don’t have a car.

Try to say «У меня раньше была машина».
I used to have a car.

I used to have a car.

Но на данный момент у меня нет машины.
But I don’t have a car at the moment.

Я собираюсь купить машину на следующей неделе.
I’m going to buy a car next week.

У моего сына есть машина.
My son has a car.

Ask «Сколько лет вашему сыну?»
How old is your son?

How old is your son?

She answers «Ему 25».

He’s twenty five.

He’s twenty five.

Он сейчас живет в Нью-Йорке.
He lives in New York now.

Раньше он жил в Сан-Франсиско. San Francisco.
He used to live in San Francisco.
San Francisco

He used to live in San Francisco.

Try to say «Он работает в IBM». IBM
He works for IBM.

for IBM

He works for IBM.

Ask «Где он работает?»
Where does he work?

Where does he work?

В IBM
For IBM.

Раньше он работал в Apple.
He used to work for Apple.
He used to work for Apple.
Также у меня есть две дочери.
I have two daughters too.

Try to ask «И сколько им лет?»
And how old are they?

How old are they?

She answers «Старшей – 18».

The older one is eighteen.

А младшей – 12.
And the younger one is twelve.

Сейчас представьте, что вы – мексиканка Мария Рамирес. Вы сидите рядом с американским коммерсантом на деловом обеде в одном из отелей Нью-Йорка. Как вы его поприветствуете?
Hello.

Oh, hello. I’m sorry your name is…?

Say that your name is Maria Ramirez.

My name is Maria Ramirez.

Pleased to meet you. My name is Charles Johnson.

Ответьте, что вы рады с ним познакомиться, обращаясь к нему по фамилии.
Pleased to meet you Mr. Johnson.

Now ask him how he is tonight.

How are you tonight?

Not bad. And you.

Say that you’re fine and thank him.

I’m fine, thanks. Fine, thank you.

Now ask, where he works.

Where do you work?

I work here in New York for IBM. And you?

Say that you work for Telmex.

I work for Telmex.
Oh, really? Are you Mexican?
Ответьте подходящим образом.
Yes, I’m Mexican.

Yes, I am.

He says «Мой сын живет в Мексике». Скажите это за него.

My son lives in Mexico.

Он и его жена живут там.
He and his wife live there.

Со своими детьми.
With their children.

How do you say «С ними».
With them.

Them

Now try to say «К сожалению, я не вижу их»
Unfortunately I don’t see them
Them
Them
see them
I don’t see them

Очень часто
Very often

I don’t see them very often.

Моя дочь едет в Мексику на следующей неделе.
My daughter is going to Mexico nest week.

My daughter is going to Mexico nest week.

У нее есть там очень хорошая подруга.
She has a very good friend there.

Какая сейчас там погода?
How’s the weather there now?
Tell him «Сейчас прекрасная погода».

It’s beautiful at the moment.

Вы продолжали разговор во время ужина, и сейчас вы пробуете десерт.
Say that this is a very good ice-cream.

This is very good ice-cream.
Он кивает и спрашивает «Как долго вы собираетесь пробыть в Нью-Йорке?»
How long are you staying in New York?

How long are you staying in New York?

Answer «До субботы».

Until Saturday.

Мне очень нравится Нью-Йорк.
I like New York very much.

I like New York very much.

Но раньше он был дешевле.
But it used to be less expensive.

Now ask «А ваша дочь?»
And your daughter?

Как долго она пробудет в Мексике?
How long is she staying in Mexico?

Try to say «Кто знает».
Who knows.

Who knows.

Путешествовать очень дорого. Начните со слова «путешествовать».
Travelling is very expensive.

Travelling is very expensive.

Сейчас давайте перейдем к чтению. Если вы хотите этим заняться прямо сейчас, достаньте свою книжку для чтения и откройте ее на странице с 17 уроком. Прочитайте №1 вслух.

Please, give me a beer.
2. Is it expensive?

3. We ate at home.

4. Today we can’t stay.

Stay

5. Wait!

Wait

Сейчас прочитайте №6. Здесь и в некоторых следующих предложениях, возможно, вы знаете не все слова, но попробуйте произнести их правильно.
It’s wet paint.

Paint

7. Here’s the waiter.

Waiter
Здесь еще один способ написания звукосочетания [ei] долгий. Повторите №8 после диктора.

This is number eight.

eight
Попробуйте прочитать №9
He’s eighty

I’m eighteen.

№10.
Let’s  pray for rain.

11.
He’s too vain.

12.
The main vein is in the van.

13.

Don’t go on in this vein.

Это конец семнадцатого урока. 
